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| Jackson William, hay trmsser
{Lamyman Williamx & John,poulterers|{ Mills Charles Fred, poulterer

171
Lamyman Wm. grocer, & post office

DONINGTON.

Bruce- John William, Royal Oak P.H| Lamyman William & Son, coal, hay}Mills Elizabeth (Mrs.), farmer

Carter Thomas, blacksmith

DONINGTON is & parish and ancient market town, at
the junctions of the roads from Spalding and Grantham
to Boston, with & station on the Spalding and Lincoln joint
axtension of the Great Northern and Great Eastern rail-
ways, 11 miles south-west from Boston, 1o north-by-west
from Spalding, in the North Kesteven division of the
county, wapentake of Kirton, petty sessional division of
Kirton and Skirbeck, parts of Holland, Spalding union and
county court district, rural deanery of North Hollond No.
1, and archdeacoury and diocese of Lincoln. The town ig
lighted with gas by a limited company. The church of
-St. Mary and the Holy Rood is & fine building of stone, in
the Farly English, Decorated and Perpendicular styles,
consisting” of chancel, clerestoried rave of five bays, aisles,
and on the south side an embattled tower with spire, 170
feet in height, relieved by three tiers of lights, and con-
taining 6 bells: the tower and spire form the’ principal
featurs of the church: the entrance is through the base of
the towsr: the nave and south aisle are Decoratéd and
the north aisle is of the same period, but later: the
lerestory is embattled and lighted by seven windows on
either side: the chancel retains a piscina and sedilia and
on the north side is an arched recess, with a series of
rude steps or shelves eastward of it; the original pur-
pose of which is not obvious, but was probably intended
83 & buttréss¢ the font is a fine example of Decorated
work : the church was restored and reseated in 1868 and
& new vestry added, partly at the cost of the lale Rev.
John Wilson, then patron, who also left a legezy for the
repair of the church :- the east window and several others
are memorials, and include one to the Rev. J. D. Gren-
side, a former vicar: there are 743 sittings. The
churchyard was enlarged in - 1863.
from the year 1642. The living is a vicarage, net yearly
value f260, including 17 acres of glebe, with residence,
in the gift of Simeon’s trustees, and held since 19og by
the Bev, Edmund Freeman M.A. of Emmanuel College,
Cambridge. Here is a Baptist chapel, founded in 1761,
seating 75 persons; also Wesleyan and Primitive Metho-
dist chapels. A cemetery was laid out by the Parish
Council in 7goo. The Rev. Anthony Barnes’s charity
hag a yearly income of about £330; the remainder of
this charity is administered by four trustees, viz.: the
‘vicars of Donington and Pinchbeck and the rectors of
Algarkirk and Wyberton, of which about £8o is devoted
to edncational purposes, for the benefit of clergymen’s
widows in the diocese. There are several small devises
of Jand, managed by the churchwardens and overseers,
the income being distributed yearly in money and kind.
A sum of money, left by the late Enoch Millson esq.
producing an jncome of /350 yearly, is in the hands of
four trustees, of whom Richard Walter Peach is chair-
man, and is distributed in coals, clothing and pensions
to the poor of Donington. The market day is on Thurs-
day, and three annual fairs are held for horses and
cattle; wiz., May 26th, September 4th and October 17th.
Dial Hall belongs to the Millsen trustees, and is used for
concerts and entertainments &c. A County Police
Siation was erected in 1859 and there is a court-house
adjacent. Park House, the seat of Richard Gleed. esq.
BA., J.P.is a mansion of stone. Benjamin Smith esq.
.08 Horbling, and Cowley’s trustees are joint lords of the
manor of Wykes, in this parish, and Cowley’s trustees,
Bichard Gleed esq. and William Deods esq. are the prin-
ctipal landowners. The soil is clay and silt; subsoil,
elay. The chief crops are wheat, oats. beans, peas and

potatoes. The area is 3,822 acres of land and 13 eof
mater; rateable value, [£13,061; population in 1901,
1»486.

NORTHORPE is a hamlet 1 mile north.

Sexton, Herbert Woods. )
Post, M. 0. & T. Office.—Arthur James Ovens, sub-

postmaster. Letters through Spalding, delivered at 7
am. & 245 p.m.; dispatched at 10.15 a.m. & 6.55
P-m.; om sundays at 3.5 p.m

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Baldwick Mrs. The Elms

The register dates

& straw merchants, Post office

Wall Letter Boxes, near the schools, cleared at 10.20
a.m. & 7.10 p.m. ; sunday, 5.20 p.m. & Northorpe, 7.30
a.m. & 6 p.m. week days only

Petty Sessions for the Kirton & Skirbeck petty sessional
division are held at the Court House the last thursday
in the month at 17 a.m. ; Benjamin B. Dyer, of Boston,
clerk to the magistrates. For list of magistrates see
Boston

- PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.

Black Sluice Cominissioners, Benjamin Smith, clerk

Cemetery, Arthur G. Fletcher, clerk to Parish Council

County Police Station, Inspector John Rawding & 1 con-
stable

Dial Hall, Richard Walter Peach,
Spinks, clerk

 Fire Engine Station, “Charles Coupland Sharpe; supt

chairman; George

v

- PUBLIC'OFFICERS. -
Clerk "tp Parish Council, Arthur Granoville Fletcher

Collector of Poor’s Rates & Assistant Overseer, William
Henry Cooper

Inland Revenue Officert Samuet Butterfield

Medical Officer & Public Vaccinator, Donington District,
Spalding Union, Edward William Jollye M.R.C.S.
Eng., L.S.A

Registrar of Births, Deaths & Marriages for Donington
Sub-district, Bpalding Union, Edward William Jollye ;
deputy, Richard Walter Peach

Road- Surveyor to Spalding: Rural District Council,
Josiah Richman

Yeterinary Inspector under the ¢ Contagious Diseases of
Animals ” Act to Holland County Council for the
Hundreds of Kirton & Skirbeck, William Hackett,
M.R.C.V.S

SCHOOLS.

Cowley’s Free School & the schools in connection there-
with were established i 1711, on the foundation of Mr.
Thomas Cowley, & aroc governed under a scheme
approved by the Charity Commissioners in 18g6: a
sum of /350 has been granted by the trustees to the
managers of the Elementary school for elementary
education: after providing for the upkeep of the
estate the residue is devoted to the Grammar School

Donington Grammar School, enlarged & re-opened Sept.

+ 3oth, 1907, under a new scheme approved by the
Board of Education, has accommodation for go boys &
girls. The grounds comprise an area of about 3
acres ¢ the buildings include residence for the masters
& mistresses, houss for the head master, recreation
gronnd, cricket field, workshop, gymnasium & play
grounds; James Nickolls Worman B.A. head master;
Miss M. A. Needham B.A. mistiess; A. M. Ruston
Inter.B.Sc. & L. J. Murtagh, assistant masters; Miss
H. M. Birks, assistant misiress

" Elementary Boys', for 100; average attendance, 8o;
George William Marsh, master; Alfred J. Exton,
assistant inaster

Elementary Girls’, for 140;
Miss Harriet Pike, mistress;
assistant mistress

Infants’, for rgo children; average attendance, 95; Miss
Alexandra Cherrington, mistress; Miss Florence
Wright, assistant mistress

RAILWAY STATION.
Donington road, George Walton, station master

CARRIEBRS.

Boston—Thomas Hempsall & Henry Hempsall, sen. wed.
& sat
Spalding~+Henry Hempsall, sen. tues. & sat

average attendance, 123;
Miss Edith French,

Heathcote Miss, Browntoft
Heathcote Miss F.

Morley Mrs. Browntoft house

Browntoft Sensicle Mrs

ford James Heffield John Edwin Shaw Walter John M.B
Cocks Mrs Jollye Edward William Sutton Mrs
Cordring Mrs Judd Rev. William Herbert M.A.| Upton Mrs
Creasey Mrs {curate of Bicker), Church house {Wilkinson Henry James
Dinwoodie Mrs Leach Miss, Dial house Worman James Nicholls B.A

Dods Joseph Blyth
Dods William, High house
Plint George

Machin Mrs

Lumby Frank, Komani house
Marsh George William

COMMERCIAL,
Early closing day, Tuesday z p.m.

Freeman Rev. Edmund M.A. Vicarage{ Milson Rev. Clowes Garner (Primi- Almond Edwin, baker

Gleed Richard B.A., J.P. Park house

tive Methodist), The Manse

Bales William, blacksmith
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Barnatt John Obadiah, baker

Barnsdale Albert, farmer

Barnsdale David, jun. farmer
through Quadring, Spalding

Barnsdale David,surveyor of drainage

Barnsdale Geo. timber mer. & buildr

Barton George, fruit grower

Bartram John Johnson & Son, grocrs

Baxter Henry, balker

Baxter John, beer retailer

Bedford James, solicitor, public
notary & commissioner for oaths

Berridge Annie (Mrs.), baker

Brown Alfred, farmer

Brown John George, farmer, Fen

Brown John George, grocer

Burden William, cottage farmer

Burns William, egg merchant

Burton John, chimney sweeper

Butterfield Sam, inland revenue officer

Capital & Counties Bank Limited (sub-
branch froma Spalding) (Charles
Timothy Wiles, manager); attend-
ance thursday, 11 to 4; draw on
head office, 390 Threadneedle street,
London E C

Carter Corn.Atkin,frmr.Caythorpe ho

Cemetery (Arthur G. Fletcher, clerk)

Clarke William, baker

Cocks William E. nurseryman &
seedsman, The Old nurseries; agri-
cultural & garden seeds & all
kinds of plants. Telegrams,* Cocks,
Nurseries, Donington ”

Collins James, farmer, Wykes

Collishaw William, farmer, Fen

Cook Charles Henry, photographer

Cooper Frederick William, jobbing
gardener

Cooper William Henry, land sur-

*  veyor,assistant overseer & collector
of poor rates

Cunnington Thomas Hy. horse dealer

Davis Henry Geo. Rose & Crown P.H

Davison John Walter, butcher

Dawson George, cvcle maker

Dawson George Rhoades, farmer

Dial Hall (George Spinks, clerk)

Dods Harcld, farmer

Dods William, coal merchant, farmer
& maltster

Donington Bowling Club (J. B. Dods,

° president; J. W. Marsh, sec.), held
at the Red Cow hotel

Donington Gas C». Limited (Benja-
min Smith, sec)

Drewery Joseph & Son, breeders of
shire horses, Lincs. red shorthorn
cattle & curly coated pigs; land-
owners, farmers & graziers, Wykes
Manor house & Ragnall hall,
Newark, Notts

Elsam James, cottage farmer

Favell John,farmer, Eaudyke (letters
through Bicker, Boston)

DONING: ON.

letters

LINCOLNSHIRE.

Fisher William, carter

Fletcher Arthur Granville, solicitor &
commissioner for oaths, & clerk to
Parish Council & Gosberton & Quad-

ring school managers & burial
board & fire brigade

Frith Robert, farmer

Frith Walter Griffis, plumber &

painter

Fovargue Joseph, fruit grower

Gadsby Johnson, farmer

Gadsby Thomas, sen. farmer

Gedney Fred, machine owner

Goodacre Abel, watch maker

Goodacre Fred, saddler

Gray Richard, horse & cattle dealer

Gray Wm. horse & cattle dlr. Shoff

Grayson John Thomas, wheelwright

Green Fred & George, farmers, Eau-
dyke (postal address,Bicker, Bostn)

Gunson Joseph, farmer, The Fen

Hackett William M.R.C.V.S. veteri-
nary surgeon & veterinary in-
spector to the County Council of
Holland for the hundreds of Kir-
ton & Skirbeck

Hague Thomas Bucknall, plumber

Hall George Saml. frmr. Northorpe

Hall Richard, billposter

Hardy Albert Henry, saddler

Hardy William Jacob,grocer & drapr

Harrison Thomas, farmer, Northorpe
House farm

Harrison Thomas Wm. farmer, Shoff

Headland Wm. Stout, frmr.Northrpe

HeffieldErnest Edwin,farmer & dairy

Hempsall Henry, sen: carrier

Hempsall Thomas, carrier

Holt Fred, fruiterer

Holt George, agricultural engineer

Hunter Harry,cottage frmr.Nunthrpe

Inkley Alfred Morland, butcher

Isaac Joseph, Black Swan P.H

Jollye Edward Wm. M.R.C.S.Eng.,
L.S.A. surgeon, & medieal officer &
public vaceinator, Donington dis-
trict, Spalding union & registrar of
births, deaths & marriages for
Donington sub-district

Lambert George, Black Bull P.H

Lincoln & Lindsey Banking Co. Lim.
(sub-branch to Spalding) (Cush-
man Hays Dignam, manager);
attendancs, thursdays & fair days,
12 to 4, at Market place; draw on
London & Westminster Bank Ltd.
London E C

Line Charles. farmer

Litherland John, market gardener,
potato merchant & rhubarb forcer
& grower

Lord George, farmer

Lumby & Son, auctioneers

Lumby Frank, auctioneer
Lumby & Son), & grazier

(firm,

[KELLY’S

Lumby Thomas Bell,
see Lumby & Son

Manning Charles, farmer, Fen

Manning Richard, cattle dealer

Manning Robert, beer retailer

Manton Charles, farmer

Manton Joseph Holmes, brick maker

Markham Percival, boot maker

Moore Herbert, hair dresser

Moore Joseph, farmer, Northorpe

Moore William, farmer

Moore William, tailor

Newton Arthur Jas. frmr. Northorpe

Ovens Arthur James, tobacconist &
sub-postmaster

Pattern Robert Walter, baker

Peach Richard Walter, chemist &
printer & deputy registrar of
births, deaths & marriages for
Donington  sub-district, Spalding
union

Pell Joseph, farmer, Northorpe

Perkins Edward, farmer, Fen

Phillips Thomas, farmer, Red houss

Picker Frederick William, baker

Pickwell George, farmer, Spalding rd

Pickwell William, farmer

Pickwell James, sen. farmer, Fen

Rawson Joseph, farmer, Fen

Richman Josiah, farmer & road sur-
veyor to Spalding Rural District
Council

Roberts William, farmer, Northarpe

Robinson Joseph, farmer, Northorpe

Robinson Fred, farmer, Ing

Roe Joseph,cottage farmer, Northrpe

Sharpe Charles Coupland, millwright

Sharpe Wilby, grocer & ironmonger

Shaw Walter John M.B., C.M.Edin.
physician & surgeon

Sills John, farmer, Northorpe

Slator Frederick, farmer, Boston road

Smith B. & Co. solicitors; & at
Horbling & Bourne

Smith Josiah, tailor

Smith Richard, farmer, Northorpe

Spinks George, sec. to Donington
Gas Inspectors & <clerk to Dial
Hall Trustees

Stacey John, Bottle & Glass inn

Swingler Mark Charles, Peacock P.H

Tinker John Robert, Sloop inn

Watchorn Michael, Red Cow hotel;
first-class commercial & family
hotel; five minutes’ walk from
G. N. & G. E. Joint station; con-
veyances meet trains when advised

Wilkinson Ebenezer, hair dresser

Wilkinson Gideon, insurance agent

Wilson Edmund, ironumonger

Wray Frank, farmer, The Wykes

Wrav Geo.farmer. Bank frm.Northorpe

Wright Barnet Holmes, market gdnr

auctioneer,

been purchased with /44 left by Elizabeth Lornen in

DONINGTON-UPON-BAIN (formerly Donnington-on-
Baine) is a parish and pleasant village, with a station on
the Lincoln and Louth branch of the Great Northern rail-
way, 74 miles south-west from Louth and 1o north from
Horncastle ; it is in the East Lindsey division of the county,
parts of Lindsey, North division of the wapentake of Gar-
tree, Louth petty sessional division, union and county court
distriet, rural deanery of Louth Esk and Ludborough No.
3, archdeaconrv of Stow and diocese of Lincoln. The
church of St. Andrew is a building of stone in the Early
English style, consisting cf chancel, nave and a small
embattled western tower containing 3 bells: the font is
believed to be of Saxon date: the chancel was rebuilt by
the late rector in 1855: there are 104 sittings. The
register dates from the year 1655: the earlier portions
are in a very dilapidated condition. The living is a
rectory, net yearly value [230, srising from 213 acres
of glebe, allotted in lieu of tithes in 1798, with resi-
dence, in the gift of Dr. Higgins J.P. of Louth, and
held since 1go4 by the Rev. Thomas Hutchinson
Higgins M.A. of Gonville and Caius College, Cambridge.
The church land amounts to about 8 acres. Here are
Baptist, Wesleyan and Primitive Methodist chapels.
The Foresters’ Hall. built in 1879, is a plain structure of
red brick and is let for public meetings and concerts. and
will hold zoo persons. At the Inclosure upwards of 34
acres were allotted to the poor, in lien of land which had

1669 : the yearly income is now about £42 net, and is dis-
tributed on the first Thursday in December, one-third
being appropriated for educational purposes and the re
mainder distributed in coals and money to the poor. T
W. Thimbleby esq. of Spilsby, who is lord of the manor,
Joseph W. Ward and Walker Brothers are the chief land-
owners. The soil is wold clay and sand. The crops are
wheat, barley and turnips. The area is 1,800 acres;
rateable value, /1,684; population in 1gor, 343.

WELSDALE BOTTOM is 14 miles north-east.

Post & M. O. O., S. B. & A. & I. Office.—Theophilus
Benton, sub-postmaster. Letters through Lincols
arrive at 7.30 a.m.; dispatched at 5.10 p.m.; no de-
livery of letters on sundavs. The mnearest telegraph
office is at Donington-upon-Bain railway station for
dispatch only & Hainton for delivery of telegrams, §
miles distant

Wall Letter Box at Water Mill, cleared at 5 p.m. & Sta-
tion 5.45 p.m

Public Elementary School (mixed), for 8o children;
average attendance, 6g; Miss Moss, mistress

Railway Station. Charles Freeborough, station master

County Police, Ralph Barnes, constable

Carriers to Louth.—Joseph Sharp & Charles Bosnels
wed. & sat




